
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 7/18/2011 5:21:56 PM 
To: 'mpl@cpuc.ca.gov' (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: A.l 1-07-XXX, Jt Application of PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE for LLNL Cost 

Recovery, Jt Application of PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE 
Done, Finally, Now we have some heavy lifting to do. 

From: Warner, Christopher (Law) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 02:06 PM 
To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Bayless, David; Cherry, Brian K; Marre, Charles; Dowdell, Jennifer; 
Snapper, Greg; Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Fw: A. 11-07-XXX, Jt Application of PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE for LLNL Cost Recovery, Jt 
Application of PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE 

LLNL application filed! Thx for everyone's help! 
CJW 

From: Way, Martie 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 01:55 PM 
To: Adams, Dionne; Bayiess, David; RegRelCPUCCases; Han, Minci; Prudhomme, Paul R; Sharp, 
Shelly; Frank, Steven (Law); Warner, Christopher (Law); 'wmp@cpuc.ca.gov' <wmp@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'vjb@cpuc.ca.gov' <vjb@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'ab2@cpuc.ca.gov' <ab2@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'sni@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<sni@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'tbo@cpuc.ca.gov' <tbo@cpuc.ea.gov>; 'dfb@cpuc.ca.gov' <dfb@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'lau@cpuc.ca.gov' <lau@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov' <miehael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov>; 
'md2@cpuc.ca.gov' <md2@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'jdr@cpuc.ca.gov' <jdr@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'mjd@cpuc.ca.gov' 
<mjd@cpuc.ca.gov>; 'dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net' <dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net> 
Subject: A.11-07-XXX, Jt Application of PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE for LLNL Cost Recovery, Jt 
Application of PG&E, SDG&E, and SCE 

Attached is(are) Joint Application of Pacific Gas and Electric Company, San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company, and Southern California Edison Company to Recover Costs of an Agreement with 
Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory for 21 st Century Energy Systems, in pdf format, 
which was filed on July 1 8, 2011, with the California Public Utilities Commission. 

Martie L. Way, on behalf of 
Christopher J. Warner 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Martie L. Way, tel (41 5) 973­
01 77, fax (41 5) 973-5520, MLWk@pge.com 

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers. 

SB GT&S 0238395 

mailto:mpl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:wmp@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:vjb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ab2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sni@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:tbo@cpuc.ea.gov
mailto:dfb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:lau@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:miehael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:md2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jdr@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:mjd@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dietrichlaw2@earthlink.net


Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for docket 
no. R08 12 009. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this docket, 
please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by 
phone at 41 5-703-2021 to remove yourself from the official service list. 
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